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Sagar Dhoot <sagar.d@msfda.ac.in> Tue, Jul 23, 2024 at 6:14 PM
To: "veoffi ce@umsh!vaﬁ ac.in" <vcoffice@unishivaji.ac.in> : : -
PFA ; .
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From: Sagar Dhoot : . Vice-Chancelior's Office
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 1:58 PM Dats 43 JUL 2024
To: veoffice@unishivaji.ac.in <veoffice@unishivaji.ac.in> jlaward No. € 7€
. Subject: MSFDA in collaboration with IIT Bombay Program. Detai_ls To W PVe iﬁ%’?‘z

Hello, this is'Sagar Dhoot from MSFDA. I'm sending you a flyer with more program details. We're -
currently looking for.only 8 colleges, so please reglster ASAP. Feel free to contact me for further
details. Mobile No. 7276484574 :
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EXPERIENTIAL
LEARNING

USING FIELD BASED CASE
STUDY APPROACH
MSFDA and IIT Bombay are excited to

announce a joint program that connects
learning, community, and skill development!
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- DECEMBER | BLENDED

2024 2 ON-SITE WORKSHOPS
ONLY FOR (BOTH 2-DAYS RESIDENTIAL,
SATARA- KOLHAPUR- | DATES TO BE ANNOUNCED)

SANGLI REGIONS |+ 6 ONLINE SESSIONS
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Joint Programme of MSFDA and lIT Bombay on "Experiential Learning using
Field-based Case Study Approach”
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Kavita Vadrale YCSRD Shivaji University <ksv.ycsrd@unishivaji.ac.in> Tue, Jul 16, 2024 at 4:12 PM
To: All colleges affiliated to Shivaji University <alicolleges@unishivajl.ac.in>, All BSc Colleges
<allbsccolleges@unishivaji.ac.in>, All Education Colleges <alleducolleges@unishivaji.ac.in>

Respected Sir/Madam,

Shivaji University is organising a Joint Programme of MSEDA and IIT Bombay on "Experiential Learning using Field-
hased Case Study Approach”

The programme provides a societal expetience to develop interdisciplinary knowledge and skills of fieldwork,
systematic documentation and analysis.

Each college's team (2 faculty members and 4 students) is invited to participate. A limited number of teams will be
considered {probably 8 colleges' teams), and the selection will be based on a first-come, first-served basis.

i have attached the detailed brochure of the workshop to this email. Kindly make participation of the team
members from your esteemed institute.

Thanks and Regards,

Dr. Kavita Shrikant Vadrale

Assistant Director/Assistant Professor

Yashwantrao Chavan Schoaol of Rural Development,
Shivaji University, Kolhapur,

PIN - 416004
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